PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

MASB
~SchoolBoards ™

LeadStrong

BOARD OF EDUCATION
ORGANIZATIONAL/REGULAR
MEETING

January 18, 2021 — 7:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting

Emergency Order under MCL 333.2253 — Gatherings and Face Mask Order
Prohibits indoor public gatherings



WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mission Statement

Partnering with students, parents, and the community to
provide exceptional, personalized education.

ORGANIZATIONAL/REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 18, 2021 — 7:00 p.m.

Virtual Meeting per Emergency Order under MCL 333.2253 — Gatherings and Face Mask Order

CALL TO ORDER Trustee Schwennesen will call to order the Organizational / Regular
Meeting.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC “The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the

purpose of conducting the School District’s business and is not to be
considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public
participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.”

BOARD CLARIFICATION

ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS Trustee Schwennesen shall call for nominations for President of the
Board for the 2021 calendar year. A motion and vote shall follow.

The elected President of the Board will assume the meeting and shall
call for nominations for the remaining positions of the board for the
2021 calendar year. A motion and vote shall follow each nomination.

Vice President

Secretary
Treasurer
STUDENT COUNCIL Jacob Medina will present the student council report.
CONSENT ITEMS Approval of minutes from the December 14, 2020 Board of Education

Special meeting, the December 14, 2020 Board of Education Regular
meeting, and the December 14, 2020 closed sessions (to be handed out
at the meeting). (Attachment 1)

Approve fund transfer of $289,580 in payments from Accounts Payable
as per attachment 2; further, to approve the transfer of $432,470 from
Accounts Payable to cover the payrolls of December 15, 2020 and
December 31, 2020. (Attachment 2)

Reaffirm Instructional Delivery Approve the January Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan
Reconfirmation Report. (Attachment 3)



NEW BUSINESS
2022 New York City Trip Proposal

Financial Report

SUPERINTENDENT*S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION
Personnel

Bus Safety Inspections

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to approve the 7% — 12% grade band, choir, and drama students
overnight trip proposal to New York City for 4 days beginning April
28, 2022 submitted by High School Music Director Elisa Fixler.
(Attachment 4)

Attachment 5 contains the Budget Performance Report for December
31, 2020. Director of Finance & Operations, Denise Kerrigan will
update the Board with information regarding the financial report,

ECC Special Education Teacher, Lindsay Babicki has subimitted her
letter of resignation with an effective date of January 22, 2021,

Attachment 6 contains a Certificate of Excellence issued to WLPS for
achieving a 100% Pass Rate for School Bus Safety Inspection for the
2019-2020 school year,

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Monday, February 22, 2021 at 7:00 p.m, in the High School
Theater, unless an Executive Order requires the meeting to be held
virtualy.

Mr. Cole, Mr. Henry, Mrs. Kritzman, Mrs. McCully, Mr, Meadows,

Mrs. Schwennesen, and Mr. Zolenski

The Board will adjourn to go into closed session to discuss contract
negotiations. Roll call vote required




Please fill out a “Public Participation Request” form if you wish to address the Board prior to the
Public Comment section of the meeting. Please include your name, address and topic you wish to
speak on, Those wishing to speak in Public Comment are limited to three (3) minutes.

0000 - BYLAWS
0160 - MEETINGS
0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings
Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:
A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would
distract either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in session.

The person operating the recorder should contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to
review possible placement of the equipment.

M.C.L. 15.253(4)(5)(6), 380.1808
Revised 9/27/2010
Use of Recording Devices

Anyone attending a school event who wishes to record the activity on a visual recording device shall
be asked to abide by the following rules:

A. The recorder must operate the device within the area designated by the principal or director
of the activity.

B. The camera must not block the view of any other attendees or interfere with others who seek
to record the activity.

C. Those who record or assist a recorder must not block any passageways nor interfere with any
other attendee’s participation or observation of the activity.

D. If sound is also being recorded, the recorder must not ask other attendees to be quiet or to
change their behavior in order to improve the quality of the sound.

E. Ifthe District is recording the activity, the principal may arrange for a person to obtain a
copy providing s/he agrees to provide a tape and pay whatever the principal may need to
charge to cover the costs of transfer.

Where the District does not possess the appropriate license or permission to allow the recording of a
copyrighted work or performance, notice will be given, when possible, prior to the exhibit or
performance. Announcements shall be made at the beginning of any such exhibit or performance.







MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT
CALL TO ORDER
CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEMBER INTERVIEWS

CLOSED SESSION

Call to Order

ADJOURNMENT

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Special Meeting Minutes

December 14, 2020 — Virtual — 6:00 p.m.

Laura Schwennesen (President) arrived at 6:20 p.m., John Meadows (Vice
President), Michelle Kritzman (Treasurer), Lisa McCully (Secretary), Lee
Cole (Trustee), and Bob Henry (Trustee)

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Finance & Operations, Denise
Kerrigan, MS/HS Principal, Jill Henry, Student Services Director, Melissa
Heuker, and High School Dean of Students, Linda Lupi

Staff, parents and members of the community
At 6:05 p.m. by Vice President John Meadows.

None

The Board of Education conducted interviews with Frank Zolenski, and Katie
Lara for the replacement of Ken Dignan who resigned on November 20, 2020.

Mis. Schwennesen announced that the Board will go into closed session to
discuss the two candidate’s interviews. She also shared that the decision and
appointment will be done during the Regular Board of Education Meeting,
scheduled to begin at 7:00 p.m. this evening.

Motion to adjourn into closed session meeting at 6:45 p.m. to discuss the
appointment of a new Board of Education member was made by Mrs.
Schwennesen; supported by Mrs. McCully. Roll call vote: Mr. Henry — yes,
Mys. Kritzman — yes, Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mr. Cole — yes,
Mrs. Schwennesen — yes.

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Open Session called to order at 6:58 p.m. by Laura Schwennesen
Motion to adjourn the Special Meeting at 6:58 p.m. made by Mrs. McCully;

supported by Mrs. Kritzman.
Roll Call Vote, Ayes - 6; Nays - 0, motion carried 6 - 0.

Lisa C. McCully, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools



MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
STUDENT COUNCIL

CONSENT ITEMS

Reaffirm Instructional Delivery

COMMITTEE REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS
Appointment of Board Member

Whitmore Lake Public Schools
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Meeting Minutes

December 14, 2020 — Virtual — 7:00 p.m.

Laura Schwennesen (President), John Meadows (Vice President), Michelle
Kritzman (Treasurer), Lisa McCully (Secretary), Lee Cole (Trustee), and Bob
Henry (Trustee)

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Finance & Operations, Denise
Kerrigan, MS/HS Principal, Jill Henry, Elementary Lead Teacher and Literacy
Coach, Heidi Roy-Borland, High School Dean of Students, Linda Lupi, and
Community Relations & Recreation Director, Maria Carter-Ewald

Staff, parents and members of the community
At 7:03 p.m. by President Laura Schwennesen.

Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by Mr. Meadows; supported
by Mrs. Schwennesen.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

None
Student Council Representative, Jacob Medina was unable to attend.

Motion to approve the minutes from the November 9, 2020 Board of
Education Regular Meeting was made by Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by
Mr. Meadows.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

Motion to approve fund transfer of $357,960 in payments from Accounts
Payable; further, to approve the iransfer of $423,218 from Accounts Payable
to cover the payrolls of November 13, 2020 and November 30, was made by
Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by Mr. Meadows.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

Superintendent DeKeyser updated Board members on the Extended COVID-
19 Learning Plan sharing engagement rates are still excellent. He also shared
WLPS will continue to offer in-person instruction for all students and parents
who selected the option, unless MDHHS orders prohibit us to remain open.

Motion to approve the December Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan
Reconfirmation report was made by Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by Mr.
Cole.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

None

Motion to appoint Frank Zolenski for the replacement of Ken Dignan was
made by Mr. Meadows; supported by Mrs. Kritzman. Roll Call vote required.
Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mrs. Schwennesen — yes, Mr. Cole —
yes, Mr. Henry — yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried



School of Choice

2021 Schedule of Meetings

2020-2021 Budget Proposal
and Resolution

Financial Report

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Mrs, Schwennesen welcomed Frank Zolenski to the board as the new trustee.
She also expressed her appreciation and recognized Katie Lara for her
individual skills and talents.

Motion to approve Whitmore Lake Public Schools as a School of Choice
district with unlimited open enrollment for students in grade levels 7~ 12 and
fimited enrollment for grade levels in K — 6 in all programs for the for the
second semester of the 2020-2021 school year pursuant to Section 105 and
105(c) of the State School Aid Act was made by Mrs. Schwennesen, supported
by Mr. Henry.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays —{), motion carried 6 — 0

Motion to approve the proposed 2021 Board of Education scheduie of
meetings made by Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by Mrs. McCully.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Motion to approve the 2020-2021 General Fund Amended Budget summary as
presented was made by Mrs. Schwennesen; supported by Mr. Henry.

Director of Finance & Operations, Denise Kerrigan shared the 2020-2021
Amended Budget Summary with the Board. Mrs. Kerrigan identified the
changes made and shared the projected general fund balance total is 5.9%.

Roll Call Vote required: Mr. Henry — yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes, Mrs.
MecCully — Yes, Mr. Meadows — yes, Mrs. Schwennesen - yes, Mr, Cole — yes
Ayes — 6; Nays ~ 0, motion carried 6 -0

Mrs. Kerrigan updated the Board with information regarding the November
30, 2020 financial report. Her highlights included, Community Recreation and
Food Service revenue.

Mr. Meadows recognized and thanked Mrs, Kerrigan and the food service
staff members, for all their hard work in the Food Service Department.

Superintendent DeKeyser shared WLPS is planning to promofe remote
learning the week after the winter break and return to in-person instruction on
January 11, 2021 to protect our students.

‘The Board acknowledged all other items of information.

The next Regular/Organizational Meeting of the Board of Education will
be keld on Monday, January 18, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the High School
Theater, unless an Executive Order requires the meeting to be held
virtually.

None

Mrs. Schwennesen and Mr. Meadows on behalf of the Board members
congratulated Mr, Dignan on his new position as Township Supervisor, Mrs.
Schwennesen also thanked Board members for their contributions to the
Adopt-a- Family again this year,

Mrs. Kritzman announced MS/HS Drama will have several virtual
performances called “Choice your Heist” this weekend, December 18, 2020.
A link to the performance will be on Facebook. She also congratulated the
two students int the district, who qualified for the Junior Olympic
Championships in cross country.




CLOSED SESSION Motion to adjourn into closed session meeting at 7:38 p.m. for the
Superintendent’s evaluation was made by Mrs. McCully; supported by Mr.
Henry. Roll call vote: Mr. Henry — yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes, Mrs. McCully —
yes, Mr. Meadows —yes, Mr. Cole — yes, Mrs. Schwennesen — yes.
Avyes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Cali to Order Open Session called to order at 8:44 p.m. by Laura Schwennesen
ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:44 p.m. made by Mrs.

Schwennesen; supported by Mrs. McCully
Roll Call Vote: Ayes - 6; Nays - 0, motion carried 6 - 0.

Lisa C. McCully, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools







Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Business Office Transactions

For the Month Ending:
December 31, 2020

Payroll Transactions December 15, 2020 $ 211,797
December 31, 2020 $ 220,673
$ 432 470

Accounts Payable Transactions $ 289,580







Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan
Reconfirmation Meeting
Required 30 Days After Initial Plan Approval and Every Month Thereafter

Agenda:
e Reconfirm how instruction is going to be delivered during the 20/21 school year
e Public comments from parents and/or guardians on the Extended Learning Plan

e Review weekly 2-way interaction rates

Reconfirmation Meeting for January

Reconfirm instructional delivery method:

See Below

Reconfirm how instruction will be delivered for each grade level:

Pre-Kindergarten: In-person instruction for students and parents who selected this
option. Homebased (full Virtual) for students and parents who selected this option.

Elementary (Grades K - 6): Homeroom in-person instruction for students and parents
who selected this option. Homebased (full Virtual) for students and parents who
selected this option.

Middle School (Grades 7 - 8): In-person instruction for students and parents who
selected this option. Homebased (full Virtual) for students and parents who selected

this option.

High School (Grades 9 - 12): In-person instruction for students and parents who
selected this option. Homebased (full Virtual) for students and parents who selected

this option.

Reconfirm whether or not the district is offering higher levels of in-person
instruction for English language learners, special education students, or other

special populations:

WLPS continues to offer in-person instruction for all students and parents who
selected this option.

Updated 12/31/2020



Document Public Comments:

WLPS Weekly 2-Way Interaction Rates

<December> All Students (percentage of all students who received (2)
2-way interactions each week)

Week 1

11/30/20 — 12/06/20 | 96%

Week 2

12/07/20 — 12/13/20 | 96%

Week 3

12/14/20 — 12/20/20 | 95%

Week 4

12/21/20 — 12/31/20 | Winter Break

Updated 12/31/2020






PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT STUDENT TRIP
2340 F5

Type of Trip: Music Department Trip to New York City

Proposed Departure Date: April 28, 2022, 6:30 AM Return Date: May 1, 2022,
11:00 PM

Proposed by Elisa Fixler
Position: 512 Band/7-12 Choir Director

Proposal Date: January 8, 2021

A) Purpose

1) Place to be visited: New York City

2) Relationship to the district educational program: Related to the performing arts

it is the department’s view to expose students to fine performance and culture as
much as possible. New York is certainly a prime destination to see that happen.
Considering the itinerary of the trip | believe students will fulfill some of the
district’s desire to see students experience a wide range of venues that lend to the
student’s “well rounded” education,

3) Student Benefif: Besides the historical sites of national importance students
will have the opportunity to experience the arts on a personal level with
experiences that may not be dupliicated in the lives of some. Of the itinerary
experiences that stand out in this regard is the live Broadway show and the clinic
that takes place there, as well as the tour of the Radio City Music Hall.

4) District Benefit: This trip is truly a diversified educational experlence. Students
will gain insight into the historical nature of sites such as Liberty Island, Ellis
Istand and the National 9/11 Memorial, and experience the culture of Times Square
and the entertainment events listed in the itinerary.

5) Evaluations of Realized Benefits: Most benefits from this experience are
intangible and [ don't know if you can measure them, but certainly through group
discussion and perhaps written survey their thoughts and impressions can be
shared. At the least music students would be more appreciative of the arts as well
as the historical sites they would see.




B) Students and Staff {2}

1) Which Students: Band, Choir, and Drama Students; grades 7 through 12
2) How many students: 30 / 40 students plus chaperones

3) How many students with academic problems: Unknown as of yet

4) Experience with overnight trips: As a teacher: 1 trip (first teaching job) to
Detroit {from Mancelona), 1 trip to Mackinaw Island, 1 trip to Chicago, and 4 years
of Band Camp. Individually: France (8%), Switzerland (1), Germany (1), Austria (2),
Italy (1), Czech Republic (1), Mali (West Africa) (6).

5) What other staff members are going: At least Kat Jakrzewski, possibly Carol
Spilak.

6) How many Chaperones: | try to keep a five to one ratio

7) Names and affiliations: A list will be provided for background checks.
Chaperons will be made up of parents and other teachers / staff that would want

to go and Band/Music Boosters.

8) School days missed: Two; April 28 & 29. Students arrive back at 11:00 pm on
May 1 after the night ride back to Whitmore Lake.

9)Teacher Notification: Teachers will be notified in the fall 2021, and then
reminded through email several times,

C)School Work

1) Missed School Work: There is a lot of notice here. Students are expected to turn in
assignments before leaving on the trip, Other than that students will ask for
accommodation from the teacher for make up work and then meet their
requirements.

2) Special assistance for students with academic problems: If a teacher or a parent

decides as a matter of judgement that a student should not go for academic
reasons | would back the teacher’s decision. The trip is not a requirement but is
avalilable to everyone in the performing arts department.




D) ltinerary (3)
1) Destination: New York City

2) Mode of Transportation: Motor Coach

3) Housing /Food /Planned Activities: See attached itinerary

4) Emergency situations: We will keep health forms and copies of insurance cards as
well as contact information for everyone. Copies to go also to the school. Minor
medications are kept with a designated parent who will also have a copy of the
forms and contact information.

E) Finances

1) Student Cost: $1089 based on quad occupancy and current carry-over paying
participants. Many participants have already paid this amount toward the trip that
was cancelled due to the Covid-19 situation, and their money will carry over.
Additional students may add in at the same amount.

2) Source of Funds: Parents / Students via fundraising

3) Safeguard of Funds: We will not handle funds. All financial transactions are made
through Bob Rogers Travel Agency. All payments are deposited online by parents
to Bob Rogers Travel.

4) Trip Assurance Program/Insurance: Bob Rogers travel has a Trip Assurance
Program page within their website ( https://bobrogerstravel.com/trip-assurance/ )

which includes FAQs and this pledge: “If your group cancels its trip for reasons
beyond its control, we will be your advocate to get you the highest refund
possible.” This assurance is repeatedly being seen in action during the current
Covid-19 situation. In addition, travel insurance is offered and will be strongly
encouraged, though it is anticipated that New York’s tourism industry will be back

in full swing by the spring of 2022.

5) Students unable to pay: The trip is not required, but for those who wish to go and
cannot pay we have a number of fundraising opportunities through the course of

the year that could enable them to participate.




F) Communications (4)

1) Communication fo parents: Upon approval we will have a general information
meeting followed by periodic updates from myself as well as Bob Rogers Travel.
Parents will be responsible for returning health / permission forms as well. After
the trip the Music Boosters and myself will evaluate the trip. Then parents will
have an opportunity to evaluate through a survey to gain their insight.

2) Telephone numbers of destination venues: These will be listed on the final
itinerary and given to parents, chaperons, and school personnel.

3) Information to media and community: A photo and review article of the trip to the

Courant.
) z ' . -~
el A Gl /3 /0001
Signature of the Requester 'Date
Approved:
@d ﬂmvv\ \/uj2)
ipal Date

N o 114124

Superintendent- Date

Board Member Date




Whitmore Lake High School

NJ Hotel

Founded b carricd over
amusic 4 % 9@@®
educatorin travelersin over
6,500
teips

%7!9 'Ragenr Travel

TOUR PROPOSAL

Quote Q-05080

Touring from Apr 28, 2022
through May 1, 2022

YOU WANT TO GIVE YOUR
STUDENTS THE WORLD,
WE HELP YOU TAKE THEM THERKE.

Founded by a former music educator, Bob
Rogers Travel has been making student travel
simple since 1981. Cur team’s singular focus is
to allow you to keep yours — because when you
can focus on inspiring students while we handle
your trip, we all do our best work. Our team Is
comprised of educators, musicians and travel
professionals. Together, we’ve

planned over 6,000 memorable

student travel experiences.

450 years orv i
of performing arls EVery p
experience and @%S’E@.m
AO0 years no two trips
are alike
oftravel experience
combined

Contact Caro Uhlemann-Short at (800)-373-1423 ext. 224 or caro@hobrogerstravel.com

Stuce
1981




Whitmore Lake High School Quote Q-05080

Touring from Apr 28, 2022

NJ Hotel Pob P_ogerJWMe/ through May 1, 2022
TOUR PROPOSAL

TOUR FEATURES

SECURITY
+ 1 Dedicated overnight chaperone(s)

MEALS
s Group Dinner at Crossroads Restaurant
Marriott Marquis Dinner Buffet

ATTRACTIONS

« Group Photo in Times Square
Admission to Top of the Rock

+ Admission to the National September 11
Memorial and Museum

Tour of Radio City Music Hall

Step on Guided Tour of New York City
Admission to Statue Cruises fo Liberty &
Elis Island

L

L

THEATER/ATTRACTION TICKETS
« Ticket to Broadway Show of your Choice -
$85 budget

OTHER

» IPS - Individual Payment System

« 2 Complimentary Director Package(s)
{based on single occupancy)

BRT Drawstring bag for every participant
BRT Luggage Tags

BRT Video Souvenir &
Tracking/Messaging App

1 Onsite Company Tour Director(s)

Contact Caro Uhlemann-Short at (800)-373-1423 ext, 224 or carc@bobrogerstravel.com

1981




Whitmore Lake High School Proposal 2022 Whitmore Lake MSHSBCT

Touring from Apr 28, 2022

NJ Hotel %b 'Eagenf ‘TFMQ/ through May 1, 2022
TOUR PROPOSAL

TOUR PRICING

FPaying Parlicipants

35-39 46-55 40-45
Occupancy
Quad T $1,089 $959 $1,010
Triple 81,149 00 $1,020 .7$1,085
Double - $1,200 . $1,089 $1,149 .
Single 81,429 $1,349 °$1,389 -

Non-inclusions/Options

s Meals stated at student cost

e Rental costs for chairs, stands, instruments or keyboards for performances/clinics (BRT can
assist in arranging the rental of these items)

« Travel Insured offers a specially priced CFAR* (Cancel For Any Reason) plan for BRT
travelers. *CFAR coverage covers up to 75% of the nonrefundable trip cost. Trip
cancellation must be 48 hours or more prior to scheduled departure. Travelers must “opt in’
to this plan within 14 days of initial depasit to be eligible CFAR coverage. This benefit is not
available to residents of New York. Link to purchase Travel Insured’s Travel Student Deluxe
CFAR Plan: http://www.travelinsured.com/agency?agency=49046 — please note that most
insurance providers offer a limited window to purchase Travel protection coverage after
making a tour deposit.

s Dedicated Overnight Chaperones

PLEASE NOTE — Seats on Motor Coach: Due to current COVID-19 regulations, the front four seats
need to be left vacant to allow distancing for the driver. This leaves you with a lower traveler capacity.
See pricing bracket for more specific traveler counts.

Contact Caro Uhlemann-Short at (800)-373-1423 ext. 224 ar caro@bobrogerstravel.com

1981




e
1ATA

P Tousoniiog

iy

Accolades

* Top Producer for
Broadway.com (since 2010)

» Top Producer for the Chicago
Symphony Orchestra {since 2013)

~ A Disney Youth Programs
PremEar Travel Planner

* Top Producer for Disney
Performing Arts OnStage at
Walt Disney World (since 2011)

* Top Producer for Festival

b S
e

Bﬁr %b Eagef"‘f WME{ Making Momenis That Matter 1 1‘%@?@

Associations
% NTR - Student Youth Travel Association (SYTA)
e * National Tour Association (NTA)
* American Bus Association (ABA)
= * International Air Transport Association (IATA)
T * American Choral Directors Association (ACDA)
MAKEGR ,WII»H » Members of 25 State Music Associations

= Official Sponsor of Make-A-Wish
= Producer of the Thanksgiving Parade of Bands

Walt Dlsney World® Besost
PARTHERS AWARD
Fresented to Bob Rogers Travel
For exwemplary leadership and achieverment
within the student travel indomry providing
guality experiences and demonstrating business
lrstegritywhile embracing and promating the
Mlagic of Tisney

Disney (since 2014)
« Universal Orlando Resort MJIJS F‘I‘Eae«i‘{fe\:l lca{ A1 HBJ]'% L‘nemhe;‘ demonstrating
. : cont  thatit bhas what it talees to male an impaect in
ngfe rred Youth Travel *TODAY!" Av:rg% the growp travel indastey-—rioday,
anner

Financial Protection and Insurance
When yvou travel with BRT yvour investment is protected

*» Professional liability insurance
= Optional Trip Cancellation Insurance
* Consumer Protection Plan

bobrogersleaveloors







Revenue

Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Budget Performance Reports
December 31, 2020

Actual Adopted Budget Remaining Budget

% Used/Rec'd

Fund 11 - General Fund Revenue Totals . "

Fund 23 - Comm Rec Revenue Totals

Fund 25 - Food Service Revenue Totals ..

Expenditures

: $2,'159J155. S 5 10,]"_5'?"92'2' $7,998,756

$45,952 $455,697 $409,745

is107,7208

Actual Adopted Budget Remaining Budget

1$335,645. 0 0 0$227,935

LT 21.26%
10.08%

32.09%

% Used/Rec'd

Fund 23 - Comm Rec Expenditure Totals

Fund 25 - Food Service Expenditure Totals -

Audited Fund Balance 6-30-2020

Fund 11 - General Fund Expenditure Totals |~ "' $2,065291 . $10,152574 % . $8,087,283

$107,256 $394,250 $286,994

S 8107,5300 L $335,500 0 L T $227,070

Lt 596,548

$114,393

L e

L 0%
27.21%

Si3205%







. “A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through |
S EXCELLENCE INTEGRITY, and COURTESY” --

EXCELLENCE

‘ 'Awarded:-With'Specia-lz ho_nor -tQ'_ }

. .I.'_k-;Whltmore Lake Publlc School Dlstrlct

School Calendar Year
2019 2020

Vfor achlevmg a 100% Pass Rate foE L
| School Bus Safety Inspectlons i

; '.ERTIFI’ ATE OF |

Commander

Septemberl 2020--,: b e

| Commemlal Vehlcle Enforcement DIVISIO].’I gt 50 Fal W8 = Awarded th1s date e e

. MCE0(0/18)



